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William M. Windsor
PO Box 681236 * Marietta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Fax: 770-234-4106
April 10, 2013
Ms. Darcy Coty, Assistant U.S. Attorney

Ms. Sally Quillian Yates, U.S. Attorney

U.S. Attorney’s Office 

600 Richard B. Russell Federal Building

75 Spring Street, SW

Atlanta, GA 30303

Fax: 404-581-6181

Dear Ms. Coty and Ms. Yates:
I am writing to ask you to advise the grand jury that I have evidence to present to them regarding criminal acts of nine federal judges in Atlanta.  Please advise when I can present the evidence.

Federal judges in Atlanta are corrupt. I have absolute proof, and I look forward to presenting it to you.  This is the most serious crisis that our country has faced in my 64 years.  
Judge Orinda D. Evans has committed the following crimes:

RICO; Theft by Deception -- O.C.G.A. 16-8-3; False Statements to State – Violation of O.C.G.A. 16-10-20; Tampering with Evidence – O.C.G.A. 16-10-94; Mail Fraud – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341; False Swearing – Making False Statements – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001; Perjury – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1621, 18 U.S.C. § 1623, AND O.C.G.A. 16-10-70; Conspiracy to Defraud United States -- 18 U.S.C. § 371; Obstruction of Justice and Witness Tampering -- 18 U.S.C. § 1503; Subornation of Perjury – Violation of 18 USC § 1622, O.C.G.A. 16-10-72, and O.C.G.A. 16-10-93; Witness Tampering – Violation of O.C.G.A. 16-10-93.  

Judge William S. Duffey, Jr. has committed the following crimes: 
RICO; Tampering with Evidence – O.C.G.A. 16-10-94; Mail Fraud – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341; False Swearing – Making False Statements – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001; Perjury – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1621, 18 U.S.C. § 1623, AND O.C.G.A. 16-10-70; Conspiracy to Defraud United States -- 18 U.S.C. § 371; Obstruction of Justice and Witness Tampering -- 18 U.S.C. § 1503; Subornation of Perjury – Violation of 18 USC § 1622, O.C.G.A. 16-10-72, and O.C.G.A. 16-10-93; Witness Tampering – Violation of O.C.G.A. 16-10-93.  
Judge Joel F. Dubina, Judge Rosemary Barkett, Judge Edward Earl Carnes, Judge James Larry Edmondson, Judge Frank M. Hull, Judge Stanley Marcus, Judge William H. Pryor, Jr., Judge Gerald Bard Tjoflat, Judge Beverly B. Martin, Judge Susan H. Black, Judge Charles R. Wilson, of the United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit have committed the following crimes:

RICO; Theft by Deception -- O.C.G.A. 16-8-3; Mail Fraud – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341; False Swearing – Making False Statements – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001; Perjury – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1621, 18 U.S.C. § 1623, AND O.C.G.A. 16-10-70; Conspiracy to Defraud United States -- 18 U.S.C. § 371; Obstruction of Justice -- 18 U.S.C. § 1503; Subornation of Perjury – Violation of 18 USC § 1622, O.C.G.A. 16-10-72, and O.C.G.A. 16-10-93.

Proof of these crimes is detailed in the Dockets in Civil Action 1:06-CV-0714-ODE, 1:09-CV-01543-WSD, and 1:09-CV-02027-WSD, and in Supreme Court Actions Nos. 10-411, 10-632, 10-633, and 10-690.

Your obligation is to call me to provide testimony and proof of these criminal violations.  You will then have the ability to subpoena the judges.  Supreme Court Justice Antonin Scalia says this is your obligation.  You must also realize that you have a legal obligation pursuant to 18 U.S.C.§4 to report these crimes to law enforcement authorities; failure to do so is a criminal offense.

Please call me.  I carry my cell phone at all times – 770-578-1094.  I can testify at any time.
Sincerely,

William M. Windsor

williamwindsor@bellsouth.net

770-578-1094
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